Office of Head of Human Resources
HSE Offices

Lacken

Dublin Road

Kilkenny

R95NV08

14" April 2025 Telephone: 0567784196

Mr. Johnny Mythen T.D
Dail Eireann

Leinster House

Kildare Street

Dublin 2

PQ 18112/25

To ask the Minister for Health to provide a list of all vacant healthcare posts unable to
be filled in County Wexford; and if she will make a statement on the matter. Johnny
Mythen

Dear Deputy Mythen,
The Health Service Executive (HSE) has been requested to reply directly to you in the context
of the above Parliamentary Question, which was submitted to the Minister for Health for

response.

I have reviewed the matter and the following is the current position on all vacant posts across
all Care Groups unable to be filled in County Wexford:

Care Group Whole Time Equivalent
General Support 1.6

Health & Social Care Professionals 27

Management & Administration 5.25

Medical & Dental 1.2

Nursing & Midwifery 13.62

Patient & Client Care 19.12

TOTAL 67.79

The organisation is acutely aware that these vacant posts impact on service provision and
we continue to actively explore candidate pools, nationally and internationally, to fill these
positions in Wexford.

| trust this clarifies, however should you have any further queries please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours sincerely

Sinéad Finucane
A]Head of Human Resources
HSE South East



